
 
 

 
 

TOWN OF ORRINGTON 
Public Hearing Minutes 

Public Hearing for comments on the Class (1) Liquor 
License Application filed by Rocky Knoll Services, DBA 

Rocky Knoll Golf Country Club at 94 River Road, Orrington 
 

1.  Call Public Hearing to Order:  The public hearing was called to order at 7:00 PM. 
                                  2.  Public Comments on Liquor License Application:  None. 

                                                       3. Close Public Hearing:  7:01 PM 
 

TOWN OF ORRINGTON     
Public Notice and Agenda 

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 8, 2011 

 
 
1.  Call Selectmen’s Meeting to Order:  The regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to 

order at 7:01 PM.  Those present were Chairman, Kevin Allcroft, Christine Lavoie, Howard Grover, James 

Goody, Terrance Bladen; Town Manager, Paul White; Town Clerk, Susan Carson; Town’s Engineer Bill 

Olver; resident and arborist Bill Burman; Public Works Foreman, John Hodgins and approximately 10 

citizens. 

2.  Adjustments to Agenda:  None. 

3.  Public Comments: Resident, J. Louis Morin commented that PERC has smelled since last week, and 

Friday the smell had been noticed as far away as Snows Corner Road.   

4.  Approve:  Selectmen’s Minutes for July 25, 2011 Meeting:  Bladen moved to approve the minutes.  

Lavoie seconded.  Allcroft asked that under item 13, the section regarding the TIFF committee be a little 

more clear as to why they were meeting.  It wasn’t in regards to Rt. 15 business park specifically, but to 

discuss how TIFFs work. The Town Clerk made the changes.  Vote:  Yes-5. 

5.  Awards & Recognition: None.  

6.  Appointments & Resignations: None.  

7.  Old Business:  

 A.  Updates on Road Projects:  A majority of paving projects have been completed.  

 B.  Update on Snow’s Corner Road & Dow Road DOT Improvements:  Shimming and paving 

will be done on Dow Road.  We are hoping to have it completed 8/10 - by the end of the week.   

 C.  Wellness Program for 2011-2012:  The policy regarding how this program works is not very 



  clear.  Previously the policy had been to reimburse the employee and their spouse $62.50 upon 

joining Gold’s Gym.  It had been decided during budget time to allow the employees to join 

whichever gym they would like, bring the Town a receipt and we would reimburse up to $125.00.  

The question has been asked whether or not a spouse is included this year.  The Board was in 

agreement that as long as a receipt was submitted to a gym membership, the Town would 

reimburse up to $125.00 “per family”.     

  8.  Department and Committee Reports: 

  A.  Fire/Rescue Monthly Report:  Presented in writing. 

  B.  ACO Monthly Report:  Presented in writing. 

 9.    Mill Creek Road Project for 2011/2012:  White explained to the residents of Mill Creek Road, who 

were present, what the decision is that has been made.  He showed them an aerial map with boundary 

lines that was created as discussed at the last meeting.  Bill Olver presented the Board and residents his 

report in regards to the engineering aspect of the road reconstruction. Bladen asked if the plan changed, 

would it cost the taxpayers money.  The answer was yes.  Bladen also spoke regarding snow removal 

and explained to the residents what happens to the road when snow cannot be pushed back as it should 

be.  He stated that if the Board had to vote on this, he couldn’t vote for spending more taxpayer’s money.  

Bill Burman is an independent arborist who was asked to look over the tree health in that area.  He gave 

his report on findings on tree health and structure.  Many of the trees are in bad shape.  Some had been 

damaged due to construction years ago.  White assured the residents that trees were not going to be 

removed unless they had to be.  15 by health should come down.  11 would depend on what the direction 

of the construction went.  Mary Jude on 140 Mill Creek was concerned that the decision would be made 

with no clear understanding.  She appreciated the town having professionals look at the project, as that 

eased her concern.  She supports the decision of the Board based on professional’s advice.  Resident, 

Mrs. Schwarcz said there was constant runoff and that was what caused the washout.  Allcroft stated that 

the Board listened to residents, and understands the concerns.  Some trees have to come down but it is 

important to save the ones that can be.  He stated that he is looking to have the job done the best way 

possible.  Mr. Schwarcz asked when the project would be completed.  White stated that if things move 

along quickly it could be completed before the end of the year, but most likely will not be completed until 

next spring.  Allcroft thanked the residents for coming.   

 10.  Decision on Issuance of Liquor License to Rocky Knoll Golf Country Club:  Lavoie moved to 

approve the liquor license application.  Bladen seconded.  Vote:  Yes-5. 

 11.  Paving Projects (Modification for 2011-2012 Budget):  Fairwind Drive has a road condition of 

which may put a small change in the 5 year plan.  Mill Creek Road has to be completed. That will not be 

put off.  Lavoie moved to modify the road plan based on White’s recommendation.  Paving can be put off 

at the outer end of Center Drive to complete the Fairwind Drive project.  Grover seconded.  Vote: Yes-5. 

 12.  Treasurer’s Warrants and Budget Summary:  Passed around and signed. 

13. Report Folder:  Passed around. 



14. Town Manager’s Report:  A donation to the Brewer Senior League team playing in the World Series 

of $150 was given as several Orrington residents are on this team.  Grover asked that in the future it be 

brought to the Board as it is not a purchase but a donation and it shouldn’t be coming out of the 

Selectmen’s Contingency line item as that is not what the fund is for.  Much discussion.  White asked the 

Town Clerk to change the line item for that payment to the Manager’s Contingency.  On Wednesday, 

Fisheries and Wildlife will be at the Meadow Dam to do a video shoot for a documentary.  Brewer Lake 

Dam stop logs are expected to be in place soon, the cost is $4,800.  D&H is proposing that performance 

bonds not be required by contractors.  Allcroft said it was in the contract and it should stay but going 

forward it was something to look at.  Road race will be Sunday at 1:00 PM.  McGinn Road is missing a 

street sign again.  White feels that if the road is private, the property owners need to pay for it.  Bladen 

wished to purchase the sign and then assess the residents.  White said this was not possible.  A sign is 

needed for 911 reasons.  Allcroft said that we should keep purchasing the signs and then raise the line 

item next town meeting to raise awareness so the residents will know what is going on an.  Disc Golf 

discussion, policing policy will be in next packet. 

 15.  Board Comments:  Bladen asked how the residents responded to the discussion on Mill Creek, as 

he had to leave the meeting briefly.  Lavoie asked Bladen about the project he is heading with regards to 

the York property.  Bladen said they are raising money now, and things are running smoothly.  Goody 

stated residents have asked him why paving was being done at the red bridge area and not down further 

on the Brewer Lake Road.  White stated that overlay to the binder that was put down about 3 years ago 

was needed to preserve that portion.  Brewer Lake Dam swimming issue seems to be quieting.  Grover 

asked about the reimbursement to MMA in the warrant.  It was due to MMA overpayment to us for a claim 

paid for repairs to a town vehicle. 

 16.   Adjourn:  Bladen moved to adjourn at 8:45.  Lavoie seconded.  Vote: Yes-5.   

       

 Respectfully Submitted, 

 Susan L. Carson, Town Clerk 

 

 

 

               

 Chairman    Manager    Clerk 


